
'd'tf\ r\- 7'. -couem*enl of the People's Repubtic of Bangladesh
( -t)? l National Board ofRevenue

\-)K;; Rajaswa Bhaban, segunbagicha' Dhaka

^:."rfS 
wwlv nbr'gov bd

i" I Customs Modemization and Project Management Section ]

Fire no-08.01.0000.06?,a2.00s.16(PartJ)/3 R 14 0 
Date:2t \t 2019

subiect:Amendmentinthetenderfor..Procuremenlofsupply,lnslallarion.Commissioning."'"*' ?;:;;;';i"'; ,;;;'i;J il,urionoin"' S'ann"'s' )8. units or.Radioacrive Ponal

f,f.riti.., f+ Units Weighbri'dge and Central Supervision 
^System 

and Regional

Supefrision sy""- ""a i"t""i"'iie beMeen Cenrral md Local Supepision Svstem and

2 years Operation, Maintensnce and Service"

Reference: Tender Number-NBR No: NBR-GD-I tFile-6(3) customs

Modemizatior/scanner20 16(Part-l )l
Due to unavoidable circumstances, the T€nder invitation notice and tender documents published

for "Supply, tnstallation, Commissioning anJ iesting of 14 unis fixld X+aY Container scanners' 28

L"";t, "I[iai"""ti"" 
p"rta Iraonito.., cent at srp"*ilion sy.t"m ana n€giona! Supervision System and

.i"it""rg u"1r""" c"nrral and Reiional Supervision Sysiom and 14 units weighbridges and 2 years

operationl Maintenance and Service" has been changed as follows:

Serial Number as

invitatiol notice
12/1212019, Time: 3

27111/2019, Timei 3 PM

-ts/trzot\ 

'ti^., t228/11/2019, Time: 12 PM

'tYlZnOlS, 'fime:

12.15 PM
z8rl11/2019, 

.time: t2.15 PM

Chatrged ContentExistitrg ContentDescription
of the

content

Tender
Schedul€

for Tetrder submission DurDoses

,the Purchaser's address is:

The deadline for submission of
Tenders is :

Time & Date: 15/12i2019 at 12'00

For Tender submission DurDos€s

,the Purchaser's address is:

Segunbagich4

submission of

Time & Date: 28i/11r2019 at 12.00

lntematioMl Traii
National Board
Rajassha Bhaba&
Dhaka-1000

The deadline for
Tenders is :

ITT 36.1Tender
Data
Sheet,

Page no-
34

The Tender opening shall take Plaoe
at(alu/ays the primatY Place)\

Attention: Member (Customs Audit'
Modemization and International
Tlade), Room No: 512, National
Board of Revenue, Rajassha

Bhaban, Segunbagicha, Dhaka-1000-

The deadline for

The Tender opening shall take place

rt (ab1)dys the prirrlary Place)-.

Attention: Memb€f (Customs AudiL
Modemization dnd International
Trade), Room No: 512, National
Board of Revenue, Rajassha

Bhaban, Segunbagicha, Dhaka-

1000. The deadline for

t"rT 42.2Tender
Dstr
Sheet,

Page no-
34

E\ok.\Mdg!niolFi*\qo1.dlfis

/,|s,
?-"",-

Descriptiotr ofthe Existing Content Chatrged Content

16 Tender Last
Sellinp date PM

11 Tender Closing
Date & Time

l8 T€nder Opening
Time

Attention: Member ( Customs

Audit, Modemizahon and

I"fr;,rional Tmdel. Rooin no. 512,lI{l,emational Trade), Rootn no- 512,

National Board of Revenue,

Rajassha Bhaban, Segunbagicha,

Member (



Tenders is :

Time &
PM

15112/2079 
^t 

12.1s

02. All other terms and oonditions of the tender document will be remained unchanged. lt is also
mentioned that the ciarification and amendmends issued by pre-tender meetins minutes (issued on
1l/1U2O19 by letter no-08.01.0000.067.42.005.15(Part-3)/31I) will be treated as integral pad of the
tender documents ss per Section- 45 ofthe Public Procuremer.t Act, 2006.

Khondaker Muhammad -4.misur R{hman
Member (Customs: Audit, Modemization and lnternational Trade),

National Board ofRevenue, Rajashsha Bhaban, Segunbagicha, Dhaka
email : rahmar-lqtreg@lahgq.qom

Phone:8392360

Dil!Irb!&-!;
l- Navana interlinks limit€d, Navana Toyota.]s Center,205-207, Tejgaon l/A Dhaka-1208.
:. widra S,P.R.L l8l. MoghbaTar. Ra7z-ax Pla7.a c' tloor. Dhaka.

3. NUCTECH COMPANY lirnited, Block A, Tongfang Building Shuangqingl], Haidian Di3nrict,
Beiiing.

4. Irmctech Systems,llouse 70/B Panthapatir, Green Road, Dhaka-i2os.
5. Update Aviation Limited, House 48(4'r' Iloor) Elock # F, Banani, Dhaka-1213.

6. Electro Process (PVT) LTD,63/-1 Pu.ana Pait.n Larc Dhaka"1000.

?. M/S Belal & Brother's, House- 40?( l " Flcor), iioad-29. New DOHS. Mchakhali, Dhaka-1206.

8. N4rS Ri la Lnkrprises, 5 L North Coran (2'" Flocr) Dhaka i 2 I 9.

9. SCS Bangladesh Ltd, 2"" Floor, Noor Tower, I 10, Biruttcm CR Datta Road, Dha]€-l205.
10. Kataskevastiki- J Dimitriou L.T.D Location: Plakoto Magoulas 19018 Magoula Attikis, Greece.
1 i. Raf Intemational Limit€d, House-50, Road No-03, Blockr B, Niketan, Gulshan-I, Dhaka-l212.
I2. Tmcer Electrocom, 213 Block-A Lalmatia Mirpur Road, Dhaka- 1207.
13. Shanghai Rays El€ctronices Science & Te.hnclogy Co. Ltd. Registerd Office at Unit 5, No-508,

RD Chua)hong Pudong, Shanghai.20l20: P.R. China.
14. CETC lntemalionalCo Ltd. CETC Mansion. xchey Dislricl. Bcijing. China.
15. Multi Star Associates, Dhanmondi Tower, House-4/A, Road No- 16, Dhanmondi, Dhaka- 1216.
i6. Bonolata Consortium Ltd, Eastem Complex (Suit # 220), 66-58 North Kamalapur Sration Rooc,

Dhaka-1000.
17. Office Lab,3158 Tejaon Ind. Arca Dhaka-1208.
13. Q. H. Masoodt Co Ltd Road no # 07 House no # 64 Cault Bazar Area Dhaka -1206

i9. ASD Corporalion, Banani. Dhaka.
2C. OI.WS Enterprise, DOHS Mohakhali Dhako- i 206.
21. Abeer Ente.pdses, Basilati Horizon, House 21, R.oad 17, Banani, Dhaka-1213.
22. HALCYON LOGISTICS, House No { 18, Road 

^\o 
# 20, Nikunlo-2 Knelk}ler- Dhaka- 1229.

23. NCSL, 2016 North Dhanmordi (3'd Fioor) West Panthopath, Dhaka -1205.
24. Consolideted Service Ltd, House 8E 7'' Floor. Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-l212
25. Concord-Pragabe Consofiu.n Lrd, 5/10, Lahatia WS, Block-D, DhalG-I207.
26. Innovative Power & Autcmation. I]cuse # l8,il9, Chokroshow Kanon, Nasirabad lndustrial

Area Raized, Chittegong.
27. Crcen Power Ltd. UAE Moit-y Complex, Road # l?, Hause# 2 (4 F/1) Block-C, Banani, Dhaka.
28. Ramco Intemational Ltd, Erectors Ilcusc' (1'r Floor), Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani Dhaka-

12t3.
29. Besiinet (Bangladesh,l Limitcd, Flouso-8g/E, Rcad-13/c Block-E Banani Dhaka -1213.
3C. Khan Brcthe8 lntemational, KBG Towe., DIT l{oad Melibagh Cho$dhury Pera Dhaka-l219.
31. Astrophysica inc, 21431 Ferrero Par'r-way, i]ity of lndustry CA 91789, USA.
112. IES- Iidustrial Engineer'ing Service. House # 64, Road # 06, BIock-A. Mirp r-12, Dhaka.
13. ,z Ctobal Solution. 69/k. Panthapath (6 " FIcor,, Dhaia- l 205.

li,,!..sdrr.hffi.A,,'-.uLab,

Time & Date: 2911112019 at 12.15
PM



l/
34. S Q Trading & Engineering, Level # 12 Suit +12, House # 21, Road # 17, Block-c Banani C/A'

Dhat a- 121.].
:s. fir"-n a..*irt"., Haque Tower (2"d Floor), l9l/A, Mir shawkat Shoroni, Tejgoanl/A Dhaka-

1208
36. Aquamarine & Ship Supptier Pte.ltd, 101 Kitchener Road #02-31A, Jalan Besar Plaza Singapore

20851I
17. FN, Marine Supplies & Trading, 04-36 Serangoon Plaza' 320 Serango-on Road.-Singapore'

38. Nrs Al- Amin bigital, Scales, Eastem Plu; Commercial SPace,7"'floor, 145, shantinagsr'

Dhaka- 1217.
39. Smart Technologies (BD) ltd, 156,lake circus Kalabagan Dhaka-1205'
40. Enerry Solution, House-16, Road- 13, Gulshan-l, Dhaka-1212

41. HoN-'EYCOM IT AND AUTOMATION PVT. LTD, House-70 (1"'Floor) Road- 05, Banani

DOHS, Dhaka- I 206
42. CGN 6egood Technolos/ Co Ltd, ll'h Floor, Glass House, Gulshan-I, Plot-2, Block-SE (B)

Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-12 12.

Pan Asiatic Teohnologies Sdn Bhd, House-89, Road-l3/c, BIock-E' Banani-Dhaka'

Aurea Draconis Ltd, 9E Amtel Bldg 148 Des voeux RD Central, Hong Kong'

Al-Amin Constuction C o,Lrd,57 , &, 5't A.Uday Tower' Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka'

43
44
45

Date:21.11.2019

2.
3.

6ystems Manager, National Board of Revenue, Dhaka (Requesting for publishing in NBR

website)
PS ro Chairman. National Board oIRevenue. Dhaka
pe to U"*b". iCr.to.s Audit Modernization and lntemational Trade) National Board of
Revenue, Dhaka.

(1r

dru !71)-fi^)
Md. Tarek Malmud
Second Secretary

Customs Modemization and Proioct Management
National Board of Revenue, Dhaka
Email: tarek.customs@gmail com
Phone: 83I8120-25 Ex-279

.\o'c4\Mdqin{6iF4\go*{rfu


